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B, VenugoPal ReddY,
Principal Secretary

to the Govemor f6 April 2019.

Dear Dr. KalYankar'

Please refer to the your letter No' 
'.,qt?r|ril'fu 

J968f2019 dated

03.04.2019, regarding Chancellor's perniission to hold thc Senate Meeting'

In this context, I am desired to inforln you that the Hon'ble Chancellor

has accorded his approval, as required under scction 28(4) of MPU Act 2016'

to the University's proposal to hold thc Senate Meeting on 03'05'2019'

subject to provisions of the Uniform Srature No'4 of 2019 and relevant

provisions of the Act' lt shall be ensured that the agenda for the meeting

should be the same as proposed for the postponcd Senate Meeting'

With regards,

Dr. N. V. KalYanlrar'
Vice-Chancellor'
Gondwana UniversitY'
Gadchiroli-442 605.
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